: ‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i e ’ . "IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
~_COUNTY.OF GREENWOOD o o | S L,

STATE VS. i e A ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2018G824 0046

DEMORRIS OCTSWAVIOUS ANDREWS _~ - AW : " 2016A2420100951

AKA: ‘ : L ) : Date of Offense. .- 10/25/2016 -

Race: Black Sex: ' M Ane: 27 o S.C.Code §: - -16-03-0010

Di_ N s CDR Code #: - s

Address: et . ’

City, State, Zip: e A o SENTEN CE SHEET

DL# ‘ ' SID# : ' ‘

*CDL Yes [J No [0 CMV. Yes [J-No [ Hazmat Yes O3 .No O o l S

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OFor  :. O PLEADS. .

TO: Murder / Murder
In violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116 -

‘8) NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS & MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS : - - [0 §17-2545 .

. : - _ ‘ ’ (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd) )
The charge is: X As indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presemment to Grand Jury. “(def.’s initials)
The pled’is: C1 Without Negohatlons or Recommendation, ' [ 'Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTES} . o o _
s > O RENpRASoN 155
ua L. Thomas, Assistant Soliéitor . SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ¢ ifted tg State Department of Corrections (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L Tl r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ' years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; prov1ded that upon the service of - days/months/years and or payment

of § ;-plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and sub_]ect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Sérvice standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

E-CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:____[8~(GS =3 ¢4
[@~The Defendant is to be given [gredlt for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. - 3-2016 ‘
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7-25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vnolatlon of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16- 25-65 (Domestlc
‘Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
© T RESTITUTION: T2 Deferved - T1 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
ol S pius 20 fee; . S n - klgl\\lhoul\ Pt @,ﬁw y
Citeoment Terms:, - : . ~ ' Obhtain ¢ FD Rﬁ ED
7 Set by SCDPPPS - \m,nd Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. .JUL 26 201&

' ) : B , May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ' ~Substance Abuse Counseling SC CGUIt ﬁi ] Kp peals

*Fine: $ ~ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) i s " Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [OQ ' - pmts. of §__ Beginning __
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) ‘ $100 . § ' $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) -~ $12 . . § L
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) %5 § Other:
 Proviso (Public Def/Prob) 8500 8
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) S 825
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) = . -~ $150

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) "$50 O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

$.04

$
: R I
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea - § ' . i ’
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) . : $. $=3 ‘7 S — during probation a
TOTAL _ $ l 2.8. 2 any other fees=7_

S ; Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:{ -
Court Reporter’ z \ V7o S
. . t f o S~

Judge Code:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Sentence Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA'

"IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

" STATE VS. . o : 'INDICTMENT/CASE# 2018GS24-0047 .
: DEMORRIS OCTSWAVIOUS ANDREWS A/W: ~ 2016A2420100952 -
AKA: : ) : o Date of Offense 10/25/2016
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27 S.C. Code §:- 16-23-0490
DOB: 0.... ’ T CDR Code #: 0549

- Address: . S - D R .
City, State, Zip! —.vvinvvn,wv ozvny SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# v . o :

" *CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes [1 No ] Hazmat Yes(ONo[J - - . - - - oo T

“In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - X CONVICTED OF or - O PLEADS .~

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
* In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 =

R NON-VlOLENT 0O VIOLENT. .. 0J SERIOUS [0 'MOST SERIOUS - O Mandatory GPS - 0O §17-25-45

' o (CSC w/minor 1Ht or CSC w/minor 3rd)
As indicted, .

The charge is: O Lesser Included Offense, 00 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [J Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; , ;
M 100777 CIson HENPRRSGN 15348
4 L. Thomas, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
. WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the l]/gf;e Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center, .

for a determinate term of ' -days#memthsr . O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and sub_lect to South Carolina Department of Probatron Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon whrch

are incorporated by reference. - /g GS ;Q¢"' 48 mJ %

0 CONCURRENT or [®CX ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
!E/he Defendant is to be give credlt for fime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. /

0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reoxstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17-25-135.

- -

Pursuant to 18 U.S. C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
- Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.-

' ' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:" _
0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

days-hours Pablic Service Employment

0 RESTITUTION: ~ O Deferred
Fotal: $ plus 20%0 fee: . S

_Pavment Terms: Ohain GED T

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. ‘
May serve W/E beginning

T Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing» O ' L e
- §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) o 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly '
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning'
§14-1-211 (A)(2}(DUI Surcharge) .. %100 $ $ - Pad to Public D
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ - Rﬁ@EIVED
© §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . o825 0 T8 Other:_ ‘
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) ~ . ..$500  °§ JUL 26 2018
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) %25 % e '
$14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) “$150 $ SU UOUI‘I OT Appeals
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) < $50 $ o Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§$56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requlres $500 bes ld to Clerk
‘3% to County (if paid in instaliments) S $ dhatl b copecit
TOTAL ’ ' ' ' $

Clerk of Court/Deput\ Clerk
Court Reponer

4 2 I

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



.-~ .. . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .= . - . . * IN.THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' _:_ACOUNTY OF GREENWOOD_ - o ' - R e e
“STATE VS. : R ’ ' INDICTMENT/CASE# 2018GS24:0048
DEMORRIS OCTSWAVIOUS ANDREWS : AW ~ - Direct Indictment -
- AKA: i - | . Date ofOffense. oo 1002512016
: R - ™'--- Sex M ‘ Aoe 27 .| S.C.Code§:. - - :16-11-0330(A) -
Do, yerasracea . CDRCode# ., 0139 --
-+ Address: 44 S N
" City, State, Zip:. Greesuuu, SC 20646 - __ a - .~ SENTENCE SHEET =
. DL# - SID# ‘ L s
.. *CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes [0 No [J'Hazmat Yes [0 No [T : oo o ,.7{'
" In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was = '® CONVICTED OFor - . [ PLEADS ™ . - :

e . TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
: .In vrolatlon of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code #0139 .

'O NON-VIOLENT - = VIOLENT El SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS - Ol MandatoryGPS - - O §17-25-45

L } .~ (CSC w/minor.1* or CSC w/minor 3rd)
-Thechargeis: X As mdlcted, D Lesser Included Offense [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def’s initials) -
. -Thepleais: - [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . [0 Negotiated Sentence, - " O Recommendation by the State.
- ATTEST; _— R v - A : . ‘
SM—:/'- == 107 | _Crtoon  PENPRR Sop 15348
o ﬂa{ L. Thomas, Assrstant SOllCthl/ SC Bar # . Defendant o g Attomey for Defendant . SCBar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commltted to the E’ﬁfte Department of Corrections = [J County Detentlon Center,

for a determinate term of ;z ! Mmenths?@ ~ O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

. .. -and/or to pay.a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of __ "~ days/months/years and or payment
o of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ‘
" 'months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condmons of probanon whlch

E "are incorporated by reference. % %
'_ él?};%umm or - O CONSECUTIVE to sentence om:_ /5 ~6S =&
h

"he Defendant is to be given zredlt fort e served pursrgnt to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated-and applled by the State .

- Department of Corrections. 3- a0/
[0 The Defendant'is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C Code §l7 25-135.

ks Pursuant to 18 U.S. C Section 922 itis unlawful for a person convicted ofa v10|at|on of Sectlon 16- 25 20 or 16- 25 65 (Domestlc
: Vrolence) to shlp, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

‘ _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:" :
l:l REST[TUTION : D _Deferred . T Def. Waives Hearing . O Ordered PTUP __
Total: $ i plus 20U fee: ’ > e daysihours Pubiic Service Cmployiment
© Payment Terms: _ o : ~ Obuain GED T . - - ' '
", O Setby SCRPPPS ' N " Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
D . ' - ' . May serve W/E beginning ____
~ Recipient: - ‘ : Substance Abuse Counseling O
, . *Fine: ' ' - § Random Drug/Alcohol Testmg a
o N §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) R $ - Fine may be pd. in equal consecutwe weekly/monthly
" §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) © .- $100 . '$ . pmts. of $ »
© §14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) S - Bl00 s 8
. <. §56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment)” . - $12° - -§ o
. .7 §56-1-286 (DUIBreath Test) ~ .~ ..~ $25 . - § Other:
.‘ ‘Proviso (Public Def/Prob) - - -~ Lt 8500 $ -
. © . §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . "0 .- $25 $_
'" 7 §14-1:213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $IS0 -7 § _ : : _
b '."‘,950 21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) B 850§ O  Appointed PD or appomted other counsel
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) - __$40/ea s 8 Proviso requires $300 be
. 3%to County (if paid in mstallments) B , Cs g durlng probation and
. TOTAL : $ any other fees.” =7

Presiding Judge: V- : .
Judge Code: /L Q' j 177
~ Sentence Date: ~ )~ 00 1% .

 SCCA217 (07/2016)



WITNESSES

Mike Dixon

- . Greenwood Police Department

WARRANT NUMBER -

'2016A2420100951

o % (UL (Alicten an
b * Foreman of the Grand Jury

| D‘atev: : i’/ (a"(g

 VERDIGT -

| - TRUEBILL

9(1/ U (Wide m gn

rforeraan
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIVA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOL |

COURT OF GENER AL SESSIONS

January Term, 2018 _

Indictment #2018GS24- 004

- THESTATE =

vs.

DEMORRIS OSCWAVIA ANDREWS

INDICTMENT FOR
A Murder .
© SCCode: § 16-03-0010 |

CDR: 116




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

- i S Murder
COUNTY OF GREENWQOOQOD - : 1 §16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on fhe 16th day of January, 2018, the Grand Jurors of

Greenwood County present upon their oath:

That Demerris Oscwavia Andrews, on or about on or about October 23, 2016, in Greenwood (County, did
willfully, feloniously, and with malice aforethought kill Barry Warren by means of shooting, and that the victim

- did die that same day in Greenwood County.as a proximate result thereof, in violation of Section 16-3-10 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws, and the common law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made ang

provided.

Joshua L. Thomias .
Assistant Sciicitorn




WITNESSES

Mike Dixon

Greenwood Police Department

- THE, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN&

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

WARRANT NUMBER
.2016A2420100952 o

Qulu (4 ide o a/\
J o - Foreman of the Grand Jury‘
Daté: /' I(,’ ( 8 »
. VERDICT

TRUE Bii ¢

Foreman

Vodp et

__%AVJ U (Didem an

COURT OF GENER AL SESSIONS. -
January Term,-20 18

Indictment 112018GS24- M7

THE STATE

DEMORRIS OSCWAVIA ANDREWS "

INDICTMENT FOR

Possession Of A Weapon During The.Commission Of A

Violent Crime -

SC Code: § 16-23-0a90
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

. S _ . Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission
COUNTY OF GREENWOQOD . , Of A Violent Crime
§16-23-0490

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on the 16th day of January, 2018, the Grand Jurots of -

Greenwood County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Demoriis Oscwavia Andrews, did on or about October 25, 2016, in Greenwood
County, while committing the violent crime of Murder and/or Armed Robbery (or any lesser-included violent

offenses), possess a firearm in furtherance thereof, in violation of Section 16-23-0490, South Carolina Code of

Laws.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

pro';'ided.

g - Joshua L. Thomas
& Assistant Solicitor




e

WITNESSES

 THESTATE OF S

OUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENW 00D

Mike Dixon
Greenwood Police Departiment

COURT OF GENER &L SESSJONS

Januvary Term, 2018

Indictment #2G18¢:S24-- 0‘04@?

WARRANT NUMBER

" Direct Indictment

9 i (Didle man

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: /-/ (4-18
VERDICT
TRUE BiLL
9(411.:’ (WJidem an
Foreman

THE STATE

DEMORRIS OSCWAVIA ANDREWS

\/Mw
4%

INDICTMENT FOR

i Armed Robbery

SC Code: § 16-11-2330(A) w
O
CDR: 01 9
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

, , Armed Robbery
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD T A §16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the ]6th day of January 2018, the Grand Jurors of

Greenwood County present upon their cath:

- The defendant, Demcris Osr.‘\x'avia Andrews, did on or about October 23, 2016, in Greenwaood County,
while armed with a deadly weapn, take by means of force, threats, or intimidation, 0oods or monies from the

" person or presence of Barry Warren, in “violation of Sectlon 16-1 l-O.mO(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

| b

yan
i e g
ﬁ ' Soshua L. Tt nomas “

Assistant Solicitor




